

# 27 September 2018

### **Dear Councillor**

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Council to be held in The Chamber, Dungannon at Mid Ulster District Council, Council Offices, Circular Road, DUNGANNON, BT71 6DT on Thursday, 27 September 2018 at 19:00 to transact the business noted below.

Yours faithfully

Anthony Tohill Chief Executive

#### **AGENDA**

### **OPEN BUSINESS**

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Chair's Business
- 4. Deputation Northern Ireland Housing Executive

# **Matters for Decision**

5.	Minutes of Council held on 23 August 2018	3 - 12
6.	Minutes of Planning Committee held on 4 September 2018	13 - 26
7.	Minutes of Policy and Resources Committee held on 6 September 2018	27 - 30
8.	Minutes of Environment Committee held on 11 September 2018	31 - 44
9.	Minutes of Development Committee held on 13 September 2018	45 - 58
10.	Conferences, Seminars and Training	59 - 76
11.	Requests for Civic Recognition	77 - 80
Matt	ers for Information	
12	Consultations notified to Mid Ulster District Council	81 - 84
12	Correspondence to Council	85 _ 02

# **Notice of Motions**

14 Councillor G Shiels to move:

"That this council writes to the Permanent Secretary of the Department for Health, requesting a meeting to explain to Council how the Department intends to deliver the promise made personally by the Prime Minister, relating to the root and branch review of the state of mental health within the workplace, the review which she commissioned.

That nationwide review was named "Thriving at Work" and Mrs May promised at the publication of the review that she would as a first step introduce the ground-breaking proposals contained in the review to the NHS and the Civil Service. This would benefit up to two million public sector workers.

The question is would that promise travel and would workers in Northern Ireland benefit. If not, why not?"

Items restricted in accordance with Section 42, Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act (NI) 2014. The public will be asked to withdraw from the meeting at this point.

### Matters for Decision

- 15. Confidential minutes of Council held on 23 August 2018
- 16. Confidential minutes of Planning Committee held on 4 September 2018
- 17. Confidential minutes of Policy and Resources Committee held on 6 September 2018
- 18. Confidential minutes of Environment Committee held on 11 September 2018
- 19. Confidential Minutes of Development Committee held on 13 September 2018
- 20. Confidential minutes of Audit Committee held on 18 September 2018
- 21. Portglenone Angling stands / Access paths
- 22. Mechanism for Economic Growth
- 23. Document for Sealing "Treatment of Residual Waste with Regen Waste Ltd"
- 24. Document for Sealing "Lease of Lands situated at the rear of Clogher Primary School between the Select Vestry Committee and Mid Ulster District Council (Lease and Counterpart Lease)"
- 25. Document for sealing "FP McCann Contract for repair of Maghera Leisure Centre"

#### Matters for Information